
 
 

\\madison-vfp\Records\-\WPMSN\PJT2\372148\0000\000002\000005\L3721480000PH2T5-001.docx 

February 7, 2020 

Mr. Michael Schmoller 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
South Central Region 
3911 Fish Hatchery Road 
Fitchburg, WI  53711 

Subject: Notification of Utility Work Beneath Madison Kipp Corporation Cap  
Madison-Kipp Corporation, 201 Waubesa Street, Madison, Wisconsin 
Facility ID #113125320, WDNR BRRTS #02-13-576860, #02-18-578014 

Dear Mr. Schmoller: 

Madison Kipp Corporation (MKC) was recently notified by Madison Gas and Electric (MG&E) that utility 
improvements are warranted at MKC’s 201 Waubesa Street, Madison, WI property (Site).  
Attachment 1 includes a photo and figure identifying the location where improvements are required.  
Based on the Cap Maintenance Plans associated with the Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment 
Tracking System (BRRTS) case numbers #02-13-576860 and #02-18-578014, TRC on behalf of the 
MKC is providing this notification that a portion of the current Site’s Cap will need to be temporarily 
removed to complete the work.  

MKC plans to assist with the work to ensure that materials below the cap are managed appropriately, 
and the cap is repaired to an equal or better condition following the utility work.  This letter provides the 
proposed management of the current cap materials, soil requiring excavation, proposed cap repair, and 
follow up documentation.  

Proposed Work 

MG&E will be replacing components for their sub-station located along the northeast side of MKC’s 
building.  As part of the work a six-foot by two-foot area of the current asphalt cap will be removed and 
underlying soil will be disturbed to an estimated depth of four feet below ground surface to expose an 
electrical line for new connections to be made.  The location of the work is shown on the photo and 
figure within Attachment 1.  Once work is completed the area will be restored in-kind including the 
installation of new asphalt of equal or better condition.  

Per MG&E’s current schedule, work is proposed to be completed on February 23, or March 1, 2020.  A 
brief letter documenting the work will be submitted to the WDNR within 60 days of completion of the 
work.    

Material Management Plan 

MKC will saw cut the current asphalt surface and remove the approximate six-foot by two-foot area.  
The asphalt will be segregated from the underlying soil and disposed of appropriately.  Soil will be 
excavated to a maximum depth of four feet below ground surface.  The proposed work is near historical 
soil boring B-20 which indicates that soil in this vicinity contains: chlorinated volatile organic compounds 
(CVOCs), polycyclic aromatic hydrocarbons (PAHs), polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), and metals.  
The photo and figure included in Attachment 1 show the approximate location of the proposed work and 
a soil analytical summery table with laboratory analytical data from boring B-20 is included in 
Attachment 2.  
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Based on the extent of the excavation, minimal soil disturbance, non-source area concentrations 
reported in boring B-20, and replacement of the cap, MKC proposes to re-use any soil removed for the 
utility work as excavation backfill.  If soil remains following the work, the soil will be containerized and 
disposed of appropriately.  The asphalt cap will be reinstalled of equal or better quality following the 
completion of all sub-grade work.   

MKC and TRC request concurrence of this plan to complete the minor utility work for MG&E.  If you 
have any comments, questions, or concerns, please contact Andrew Stehn (608-826-3665) or 
Katherine Vater (608-826-3663) of TRC.  

Sincerely, 

TRC 

 

Andrew Stehn, P.E. 
Senior Project Engineer 

cc: Mark Sheppard – MKC (electronic) 
Peter Ramanauskas – USEPA (electronic) 
Michael Beedle – USEPA (electronic) 

Attachments: 1.  Proposed Work Area and Historical Soil Boring Locations 
2.  Soil Analytical Summary Table - Historical Soil Borings 
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Attachment 1 

Proposed Work Area and Historical Soil Boring Locations 
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Photographic Log 
Client Name: Site Location: Project No.: 

Madison Kipp Corporation  201 Waubesa Street 
Madison, Wisconsin 372148.0000.0000 

Photo No. Date 

 

1  

Description 
Photo taken facing west 
toward the proposed location 
requiring utility work.  This 
area is located just outside 
the northeast corner of 
Madison Kipp Corporation’s 
201 Waubesa Street Facility 
in Madison, WI.   

 

 



AStehn
Callout
Approximate location of MG&E proposed utility reconstruction work. 

Area - 6' x 2' to a depth of 4' below ground surface. 

AStehn
Text Box
Figure modified by TRC for Notification of Utility Work Beneath Madison Kipp Corporation Cap Letter Submittal. 
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Attachment 2 

Soil Analytical Summary Table - Historical Soil Borings 
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